

Original FOIA Number: 1998-0099-F

2nd FOIA Number:

3rd FOIA Number:

4th FOIA Number:

5th FOIA Number:

FOIA MARKER

This is not a textual record. This is used as an administrative marker by the George Bush Presidential Library Staff.

Record Group: Bush Presidential Records
Office: Records Management, White House Office of (WHORM)
Series: Subject File - General
Scanned/Unscanned: Scanned

WHORM Category Code: PR010
WHORM Category Name: Motion Pictures - Film Strips - Recordings

Document Number: 201926SS
Alpha File Name:

EF

20192655
PRO10

PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS
FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN

AS THE NEW YEAR BEGINS, NEW CHALLENGES UNFOLD --
CHALLENGES TO AMERICA, AND THE FUTURE OF OUR WORLD.
SIMPLY PUT, 1990 SAW IRAQ INVADE AND OCCUPY KUWAIT.
1991 WILL SEE IRAQ WITHDRAW -- PREFERABLY BY CHOICE, BY
FORCE IF NEED BE.

IT IS MY MOST SINCERE HOPE 1991 IS A YEAR OF PEACE.
I HAVE SEEN THE HIDEOUS FACE OF WAR, AND COUNTED THE
COSTS OF CONFLICT IN FRIENDS LOST. I REMEMBER THIS ALL
TOO WELL, AND HAVE NO GREATER CONCERN THAN THE WELL-
BEING OF OUR MEN AND WOMEN STATIONED IN THE PERSIAN
GULF.

TRUE, THEIR MORALE IS SKY-HIGH. TRUE, IF THEY ARE
CALLED UPON TO FIGHT THE AGGRESSORS, THEY WILL DO THEIR
JOB COURAGEOUSLY, PROFESSIONALLY, AND IN THE END,
DECISIVELY. THERE WILL BE NO MORE VIETNAMS.

BUT WE SHOULD GO THE EXTRA MILE BEFORE ASKING OUR SERVICEMEN AND WOMEN TO STAND IN HARM'S WAY. WE SHOULD -- AND WE HAVE. THE UNITED NATIONS, WITH THE FULL SUPPORT OF THE UNITED STATES, HAS ALREADY TRIED TO PEACEFULLY PRESSURE IRAQ OUT OF KUWAIT, IMPLEMENTING ECONOMIC SANCTIONS AND SECURING THE CONDEMNATION OF THE WORLD IN THE FORM OF NO LESS THAN TWELVE RESOLUTIONS OF THE ^{UN} SECURITY COUNCIL.

THIS WEEK, WE HAVE TAKEN ONE STEP MORE. I HAVE OFFERED TO HAVE SECRETARY OF STATE JAMES BAKER MEET WITH IRAQI FOREIGN MINISTER TARIQ AZIZ IN SWITZERLAND. THERE WILL BE NO SECRET DIPLOMACY AT WORK HERE. SECRETARY BAKER WILL RESTATE, IN PERSON, A MESSAGE FOR SADDAM HUSSEIN: WITHDRAW FROM KUWAIT, UNCONDITIONALLY AND IMMEDIATELY, OR FACE THE TERRIBLE CONSEQUENCES.

ELEVEN DAYS FROM TODAY, SADDAM HUSSEIN WILL EITHER HAVE MET THE UNITED NATIONS' DEADLINE FOR A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL WITHDRAWAL -- OR HE WILL HAVE, ONCE AGAIN, DEFIED THE CIVILIZED WORLD. THIS IS A DEADLINE FOR SADDAM HUSSEIN TO COMPLY WITH THE U.N. RESOLUTION -- NOT A DEADLINE FOR OUR OWN ARMED FORCES.

STILL, TIME IS RUNNING OUT. IT IS RUNNING OUT BECAUSE EACH DAY THAT PASSES BRINGS REAL COSTS.

SADDAM ALREADY POSES A STRATEGIC THREAT TO THE CAPITAL CITIES OF EGYPT, SAUDI ARABIA, TURKEY, ISRAEL AND SYRIA, AS WELL AS OUR OWN MEN AND WOMEN IN THE GULF REGION. IN FACT, SADDAM HAS USED CHEMICAL WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION AGAINST INNOCENT VILLAGERS -- HIS OWN PEOPLE. EACH DAY THAT PASSES, BRINGS SADDAM HUSSEIN FURTHER ON THE PATH TO DEVELOPING BIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR WEAPONS, AND THE MISSILES TO DELIVER THEM. IF SADDAM CORNERS THE WORLD ENERGY MARKET, HE CAN THEN FINANCE FURTHER AGGRESSION, TERROR, AND BLACKMAIL.

EACH DAY THAT PASSES INCREASES SADDAM'S WORLDWIDE THREAT TO DEMOCRACY. THE STRUGGLING, NEW-BORN DEMOCRACIES OF EASTERN EUROPE AND LATIN AMERICA ALREADY FACE A STAGGERING CHALLENGE IN MAKING THE TRANSITION TO A FREE MARKET. BUT THE ADDED WEIGHT OF HIGHER OIL PRICES IS A CRUSHING BURDEN THEY CANNOT AFFORD. AND OUR OWN ECONOMY IS SUFFERING THE EFFECTS OF HIGHER OIL PRICES AND LOWER GROWTH STEMMING FROM SADDAM'S AGGRESSION.

EACH DAY THAT PASSES, SADDAM'S FORCES ALSO FORTIFY AND DIG IN DEEPER INTO KUWAIT. WE RISK PAYING A HIGHER PRICE IN THE MOST PRECIOUS CURRENCY OF ALL, HUMAN LIFE, IF WE GIVE SADDAM MORE TIME TO PREPARE FOR WAR.

AND EACH DAY THAT PASSES IS ANOTHER DAY OF FEAR, SUFFERING AND TERROR FOR THE PEOPLE OF KUWAIT, MANY WHO RISKED THEIR LIVES TO SHELTER AND HIDE AMERICANS FROM IRAQI SOLDIERS. AS THE AMIR OF KUWAIT SAID TO OUR VICE PRESIDENT JUST LAST WEEK, THOSE WHO ADVOCATE WAITING LONGER FOR SANCTIONS TO WORK DO NOT HAVE TO LIVE UNDER SUCH BRUTAL OCCUPATION.

AS I HAVE DISCUSSED WITH MEMBERS OF CONGRESS, JUST TWO DAYS AGO AND IN OUR MANY OTHER CONSULTATIONS -- ECONOMIC SANCTIONS ARE TAKING A TOLL, BUT THEY ARE STILL NOT FORCING SADDAM OUT OF KUWAIT. NOR DO WE KNOW WHEN OR EVEN IF THEY WILL BE SUCCESSFUL. AS A RESULT, AMERICA AND HER PARTNERS IN THIS UNPRECEDENTED COALITION ARE SHARING THE BURDEN OF THIS IMPORTANT MISSION; AND WE ARE READY TO USE FORCE TO DEFEND A NEW ORDER EMERGING AMONG THE NATIONS OF THE WORLD -- A WORLD OF SOVEREIGN NATIONS LIVING IN PEACE.

WE HAVE SEEN TOO OFTEN IN THIS CENTURY HOW QUICKLY ANY THREAT TO ONE BECOMES A THREAT TO ALL. AT THIS CRITICAL MOMENT IN HISTORY, AT A TIME THE COLD WAR IS FADING INTO THE PAST, WE CANNOT FAIL. AT STAKE IS NOT SIMPLY SOME DISTANT COUNTRY CALLED KUWAIT. AT STAKE IS THE KIND OF WORLD WE WILL INHABIT.

LAST THANKSGIVING, I BROKE BREAD WITH SOME OF OUR MEN AND WOMEN ON THE FRONT LINES. THEY UNDERSTAND WHY WE ARE IN SAUDI ARABIA, AND WHAT WE MAY HAVE TO DO. I WITNESSED COURAGE UNFAZED BY THE CLOSENESS OF DANGER; AND DETERMINATION, UNDIMINISHED BY THE HARSH DESERT SUN.

THESE MEN AND WOMEN ARE AMERICA'S FINEST. WE OWE EACH OF THEM OUR GRATITUDE AND FULL SUPPORT. THAT IS WHY WE MUST ALL STAND TOGETHER -- NOT AS REPUBLICANS OR DEMOCRATS, CONSERVATIVES OR LIBERALS -- BUT AS AMERICANS.

#

Limited

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 3, 1991

BRIEFING MEMORANDUM FOR AUDIO TAPING SESSION

DATE: January 4, 1991
TIME: 10:00 a.m. - 10:10 a.m.
LOCATION: Oval Office
THROUGH: DAVID DEMAREST *DD*
 CHRISS WINSTON *CW*
FROM: BARRIE TRON *BT*

I. PURPOSE:

To record an audio message to the Nation to restate our goals, objectives, and policy regarding the Persian Gulf crisis.

II. BACKGROUND:

This message will be released to the national press corps later in the day and will air over the weekend.

III. PARTICIPANTS:

The President
David Demarest
Barrie Tron
Kristen Gear
WHCA personnel - audio operators (3)

IV. PRESS PLAN:

White House photographer

V. SEQUENCE OF EVENTS:

- The President enters the Oval Office
- The President records the audio segment
- The President departs

VI. TALKING POINTS:

Script to be provided by the Office of Speechwriting

CLOSE HOLD

Document No. 20192655

WHITE HOUSE STAFFING MEMORANDUM

DATE: 1/3/91 ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: TODAY, JAN. 3., 4:00 PM

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

	ACTION FYI			ACTION	FYI
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NEWMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT <i>see chgs</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	PORTER <i>see comm</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN <i>n/c</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMAYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CICCONI	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGERS	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	WINSTON	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HAGIN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY <i>n/c</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

Please provide comments/edits on the attached directly to Chriss Winston, Rm. 122, x2930, with a copy to this office, NO LATER THAN TODAY, THURSDAY, JANUARY 3, 4:00 PM. Thank you.

RESPONSE:

CLOSE HOLD

James W. Cicconi
Assistant to the President
and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
Ext. 2702

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

ORM OPTICAL DISK NETWORK

ID# 20192655

- Hardcopy pages are in poor condition (too light or too dark).
- Remainder of case not scanned.
- Oversize attachment not scanned.
- Report not scanned.
- Enclosure(s) not scanned.
- Proclamation not scanned.
- Incoming letters(s) not scanned.
- Proposal not scanned.
- Statement not scanned.
- Duplicate letters attached - not scanned.
- Only table of contents scanned.
- No incoming letter attached.
- Only tracking sheet scanned.
- Photo(s) not scanned.
- Bill not scanned.

Comments:

**PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS
FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991**

AS THE NEW YEAR BEGINS, NEW CHALLENGES UNFOLD -- CHALLENGES TO AMERICA, AND THE FUTURE OF OUR WORLD. SIMPLY PUT, 1990 SAW IRAQ INVADE AND OCCUPY KUWAIT. 1991 WILL SEE IRAQ WITHDRAW -- PREFERABLY BY CHOICE, BY FORCE IF NEED BE.

IT IS MY MOST SINCERE HOPE 1991 IS A YEAR OF PEACE. I HAVE SEEN THE HIDEOUS FACE OF WAR, AND COUNTED THE COSTS OF CONFLICT IN FRIENDS LOST. I REMEMBER THIS ALL TOO WELL, AND HAVE NO GREATER CONCERN THAN THE WELL-BEING OF OUR MEN AND WOMEN STATIONED IN THE PERSIAN GULF.

TRUE, THEIR MORALE IS SKY-HIGH. TRUE, IF THEY ARE CALLED UPON TO FIGHT THE AGGRESSORS, THEY WILL DO THEIR JOB COURAGEOUSLY, PROFESSIONALLY, AND IN THE END, DECISIVELY. THERE WILL BE NO MORE VIETNAMS.

BUT WE SHOULD GO THE EXTRA MILE BEFORE ASKING OUR SERVICEMEN AND WOMEN TO STAND IN HARM'S WAY. WE SHOULD -- AND WE HAVE. THE UNITED NATIONS, WITH THE FULL SUPPORT OF THE UNITED STATES, HAS ALREADY TRIED TO PEACEFULLY PRESSURE IRAQ OUT OF KUWAIT, IMPLEMENTING ECONOMIC SANCTIONS AND SECURING THE CONDEMNATION OF THE WORLD IN THE FORM OF NO LESS THAN TWELVE RESOLUTIONS OF THE SECURITY COUNCIL.

THIS WEEK, WE HAVE TAKEN ONE STEP MORE. I HAVE OFFERED TO HAVE SECRETARY OF STATE JAMES BAKER MEET WITH IRAQI FOREIGN MINISTER TARIQ AZIZ IN SWITZERLAND. YESTERDAY, WE RECEIVED WORD THAT IRAQ HAS ACCEPTED OUR OFFER TO MEET IN GENEVA.

THIS WILL NOT BE SECRET DIPLOMACY AT WORK. SECRETARY BAKER WILL RESTATE, IN PERSON, A MESSAGE FOR SADDAM HUSSEIN: WITHDRAW FROM KUWAIT, UNCONDITIONALLY AND IMMEDIATELY, OR FACE THE TERRIBLE CONSEQUENCES.

ELEVEN DAYS FROM TODAY, SADDAM HUSSEIN WILL EITHER HAVE MET THE UNITED NATIONS' DEADLINE FOR A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL WITHDRAWAL -- OR HE WILL HAVE, ONCE AGAIN, DEFIED THE CIVILIZED WORLD. THIS IS A DEADLINE FOR SADDAM HUSSEIN TO COMPLY WITH THE U.N. RESOLUTION -- NOT A DEADLINE FOR OUR OWN ARMED FORCES.

STILL, TIME IS RUNNING OUT. IT IS RUNNING OUT BECAUSE EACH DAY THAT PASSES BRINGS REAL COSTS.

SADDAM ALREADY POSES A STRATEGIC THREAT TO THE CAPITAL CITIES OF EGYPT, SAUDI ARABIA, TURKEY, ISRAEL AND SYRIA, AS WELL AS OUR OWN MEN AND WOMEN IN THE GULF REGION. IN FACT, SADDAM HAS USED CHEMICAL WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION AGAINST INNOCENT VILLAGERS -- HIS OWN PEOPLE. EACH DAY THAT PASSES, BRINGS SADDAM HUSSEIN FURTHER ON THE PATH TO DEVELOPING BIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR WEAPONS, AND THE MISSILES TO DELIVER THEM. IF SADDAM CORNERS THE WORLD ENERGY MARKET, HE CAN THEN FINANCE FURTHER AGGRESSION, TERROR, AND BLACKMAIL.

EACH DAY THAT PASSES INCREASES SADDAM'S WORLDWIDE THREAT TO DEMOCRACY. THE STRUGGLING, NEW-BORN DEMOCRACIES OF EASTERN EUROPE AND LATIN AMERICA ALREADY FACE A STAGGERING CHALLENGE IN MAKING THE TRANSITION TO A FREE MARKET. BUT THE ADDED WEIGHT OF HIGHER OIL PRICES IS A CRUSHING BURDEN THEY CANNOT AFFORD. AND OUR OWN ECONOMY IS SUFFERING THE EFFECTS OF HIGHER OIL PRICES AND LOWER GROWTH STEMMING FROM SADDAM'S AGGRESSION.

EACH DAY THAT PASSES, SADDAM'S FORCES ALSO FORTIFY AND DIG IN DEEPER INTO KUWAIT. WE RISK PAYING A HIGHER PRICE IN THE MOST PRECIOUS CURRENCY OF ALL, HUMAN LIFE, IF WE GIVE SADDAM MORE TIME TO PREPARE FOR WAR.

AND EACH DAY THAT PASSES IS ANOTHER DAY OF FEAR, SUFFERING AND TERROR FOR THE PEOPLE OF KUWAIT, MANY WHO RISKED THEIR LIVES TO SHELTER AND HIDE AMERICANS FROM IRAQI SOLDIERS. AS THE AMIR OF KUWAIT SAID TO OUR VICE PRESIDENT JUST LAST WEEK, THOSE WHO ADVOCATE WAITING LONGER FOR SANCTIONS TO WORK DO NOT HAVE TO LIVE UNDER SUCH BRUTAL OCCUPATION.

AS I HAVE DISCUSSED WITH MEMBERS OF CONGRESS, JUST TWO DAYS AGO AND IN OUR MANY OTHER CONSULTATIONS -- ECONOMIC SANCTIONS ARE TAKING A TOLL, BUT THEY ARE STILL NOT FORCING SADDAM OUT OF KUWAIT. NOR DO WE KNOW WHEN OR EVEN IF THEY WILL BE SUCCESSFUL. AS A RESULT, AMERICA AND HER PARTNERS IN THIS UNPRECEDENTED COALITION ARE SHARING THE BURDEN OF THIS IMPORTANT MISSION; AND WE ARE READY TO USE FORCE TO DEFEND A NEW ORDER EMERGING AMONG THE NATIONS OF THE WORLD -- A WORLD OF SOVEREIGN NATIONS LIVING IN PEACE.

WE HAVE SEEN TOO OFTEN IN THIS CENTURY HOW QUICKLY ANY THREAT TO ONE BECOMES A THREAT TO ALL. AT THIS CRITICAL MOMENT IN HISTORY, AT A TIME THE COLD WAR IS FADING INTO THE PAST, WE CANNOT FAIL. AT STAKE IS NOT SIMPLY SOME DISTANT COUNTRY CALLED KUWAIT. AT STAKE IS THE KIND OF WORLD WE WILL INHABIT.

LAST THANKSGIVING, I BROKE BREAD WITH SOME OF OUR MEN AND WOMEN ON THE FRONT LINES. THEY UNDERSTAND WHY WE ARE IN SAUDI ARABIA, AND WHAT WE MAY HAVE TO DO. I WITNESSED COURAGE UNFAZED BY THE CLOSENESS OF DANGER; AND DETERMINATION, UNDIMINISHED BY THE HARSH DESERT SUN.

THESE MEN AND WOMEN ARE AMERICA'S FINEST. WE OWE EACH OF THEM OUR GRATITUDE AND FULL SUPPORT. THAT IS WHY WE MUST ALL STAND TOGETHER -- NOT AS REPUBLICANS OR DEMOCRATS, CONSERVATIVES OR LIBERALS -- BUT AS AMERICANS.

#

**PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS
FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991**

91 JAN -4 PM 2:14

*new Version
orig to (P)
Chgs p. 2*

AS THE NEW YEAR BEGINS, NEW CHALLENGES UNFOLD --
CHALLENGES TO AMERICA, AND THE FUTURE OF OUR WORLD.
SIMPLY PUT, 1990 SAW IRAQ INVADE AND OCCUPY KUWAIT.
1991 WILL SEE IRAQ WITHDRAW -- PREFERABLY BY CHOICE, BY
FORCE IF NEED BE.

IT IS MY MOST SINCERE HOPE 1991 IS A YEAR OF PEACE.
I HAVE SEEN THE HIDEOUS FACE OF WAR, AND COUNTED THE
COSTS OF CONFLICT IN FRIENDS LOST. I REMEMBER THIS ALL
TOO WELL, AND HAVE NO GREATER CONCERN THAN THE WELL-
BEING OF OUR MEN AND WOMEN STATIONED IN THE PERSIAN
GULF.

TRUE, THEIR MORALE IS SKY-HIGH. TRUE, IF THEY ARE
CALLED UPON TO FIGHT THE AGGRESSORS, THEY WILL DO THEIR
JOB COURAGEOUSLY, PROFESSIONALLY, AND IN THE END,
DECISIVELY. THERE WILL BE NO MORE VIETNAMS.

BUT WE SHOULD GO THE EXTRA MILE BEFORE ASKING OUR SERVICEMEN AND WOMEN TO STAND IN HARM'S WAY. WE SHOULD -- AND WE HAVE. THE UNITED NATIONS, WITH THE FULL SUPPORT OF THE UNITED STATES, HAS ALREADY TRIED TO PEACEFULLY PRESSURE IRAQ OUT OF KUWAIT, IMPLEMENTING ECONOMIC SANCTIONS AND SECURING THE CONDEMNATION OF THE WORLD IN THE FORM OF NO LESS THAN TWELVE RESOLUTIONS OF THE SECURITY COUNCIL.

THIS WEEK, WE HAVE TAKEN ONE STEP MORE. I HAVE OFFERED TO HAVE SECRETARY OF STATE JAMES BAKER MEET WITH IRAQI FOREIGN MINISTER TARIQ AZIZ IN SWITZERLAND. YESTERDAY, WE RECEIVED WORD THAT IRAQ HAS ACCEPTED OUR OFFER TO MEET IN GENEVA.

THIS WILL NOT BE SECRET DIPLOMACY AT WORK. SECRETARY BAKER WILL RESTATE, IN PERSON, A MESSAGE FOR SADDAM HUSSEIN: WITHDRAW FROM KUWAIT, UNCONDITIONALLY AND IMMEDIATELY, OR FACE THE TERRIBLE CONSEQUENCES.

ELEVEN DAYS FROM TODAY, SADDAM HUSSEIN WILL EITHER HAVE MET THE UNITED NATIONS' DEADLINE FOR A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL WITHDRAWAL -- OR HE WILL HAVE, ONCE AGAIN, DEFIED THE CIVILIZED WORLD. THIS IS A DEADLINE FOR SADDAM HUSSEIN TO COMPLY WITH THE U.N. RESOLUTION -- NOT A DEADLINE FOR OUR OWN ARMED FORCES.

STILL, TIME IS RUNNING OUT. IT IS RUNNING OUT BECAUSE EACH DAY THAT PASSES BRINGS REAL COSTS.

SADDAM ALREADY POSES A STRATEGIC THREAT TO THE CAPITAL CITIES OF EGYPT, SAUDI ARABIA, TURKEY, ISRAEL AND SYRIA, AS WELL AS OUR OWN MEN AND WOMEN IN THE GULF REGION. IN FACT, SADDAM HAS USED CHEMICAL WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION AGAINST INNOCENT VILLAGERS -- HIS OWN PEOPLE. EACH DAY THAT PASSES, BRINGS SADDAM HUSSEIN FURTHER ON THE PATH TO DEVELOPING BIOLOGICAL AND NUCLEAR WEAPONS, AND THE MISSILES TO DELIVER THEM. IF SADDAM CORNERS THE WORLD ENERGY MARKET, HE CAN THEN FINANCE FURTHER AGGRESSION, TERROR, AND BLACKMAIL.

EACH DAY THAT PASSES INCREASES SADDAM'S WORLDWIDE THREAT TO DEMOCRACY. THE STRUGGLING, NEW-BORN DEMOCRACIES OF EASTERN EUROPE AND LATIN AMERICA ALREADY FACE A STAGGERING CHALLENGE IN MAKING THE TRANSITION TO A FREE MARKET. BUT THE ADDED WEIGHT OF HIGHER OIL PRICES IS A CRUSHING BURDEN THEY CANNOT AFFORD. AND OUR OWN ECONOMY IS SUFFERING THE EFFECTS OF HIGHER OIL PRICES AND LOWER GROWTH STEMMING FROM SADDAM'S AGGRESSION.

EACH DAY THAT PASSES, SADDAM'S FORCES ALSO FORTIFY AND DIG IN DEEPER INTO KUWAIT. WE RISK PAYING A HIGHER PRICE IN THE MOST PRECIOUS CURRENCY OF ALL, HUMAN LIFE, IF WE GIVE SADDAM MORE TIME TO PREPARE FOR WAR.

AND EACH DAY THAT PASSES IS ANOTHER DAY OF FEAR, SUFFERING AND TERROR FOR THE PEOPLE OF KUWAIT, MANY WHO RISKED THEIR LIVES TO SHELTER AND HIDE AMERICANS FROM IRAQI SOLDIERS. AS THE AMIR OF KUWAIT SAID TO OUR VICE PRESIDENT JUST LAST WEEK, THOSE WHO ADVOCATE WAITING LONGER FOR SANCTIONS TO WORK DO NOT HAVE TO LIVE UNDER SUCH BRUTAL OCCUPATION.

AS I HAVE DISCUSSED WITH MEMBERS OF CONGRESS, JUST TWO DAYS AGO AND IN OUR MANY OTHER CONSULTATIONS -- ECONOMIC SANCTIONS ARE TAKING A TOLL, BUT THEY ARE STILL NOT FORCING SADDAM OUT OF KUWAIT. NOR DO WE KNOW WHEN OR EVEN IF THEY WILL BE SUCCESSFUL. AS A RESULT, AMERICA AND HER PARTNERS IN THIS UNPRECEDENTED COALITION ARE SHARING THE BURDEN OF THIS IMPORTANT MISSION; AND WE ARE READY TO USE FORCE TO DEFEND A NEW ORDER EMERGING AMONG THE NATIONS OF THE WORLD -- A WORLD OF SOVEREIGN NATIONS LIVING IN PEACE.

WE HAVE SEEN TOO OFTEN IN THIS CENTURY HOW QUICKLY ANY THREAT TO ONE BECOMES A THREAT TO ALL. AT THIS CRITICAL MOMENT IN HISTORY, AT A TIME THE COLD WAR IS FADING INTO THE PAST, WE CANNOT FAIL. AT STAKE IS NOT SIMPLY SOME DISTANT COUNTRY CALLED KUWAIT. AT STAKE IS THE KIND OF WORLD WE WILL INHABIT.

LAST THANKSGIVING, I BROKE BREAD WITH SOME OF OUR MEN AND WOMEN ON THE FRONT LINES. THEY UNDERSTAND WHY WE ARE IN SAUDI ARABIA, AND WHAT WE MAY HAVE TO DO. I WITNESSED COURAGE UNFAZED BY THE CLOSENESS OF DANGER; AND DETERMINATION, UNDIMINISHED BY THE HARSH DESERT SUN.

THESE MEN AND WOMEN ARE AMERICA'S FINEST. WE OWE
EACH OF THEM OUR GRATITUDE AND FULL SUPPORT. THAT IS
WHY WE MUST ALL STAND TOGETHER -- NOT AS REPUBLICANS OR
DEMOCRATS, CONSERVATIVES OR LIBERALS -- BUT AS
AMERICANS.

#

THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 3, 1991

91 JAN -3 PM 6:02

1-4-91

MEMORANDUM

INFORMATION FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH: CHRISS WINSTON *cw*
FROM: MARK DAVIS *MD*
SUBJECT: REMARKS FOR RADIO ADDRESS

Attached for your review are remarks for your radio address on Friday, January 4. The remarks reiterate your policy regarding Iraq and stress the importance of supporting our troops serving in Operation Desert Shield.

The remarks are six-and-a-half minutes in length and will be carried by American radio stations.

Davis/Cawley
Title: Radio
Date: Jan. 2, 1991
Draft: Four

PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

As the new year begins, new challenges unfold -- challenges to America, and the future of our world. Simply put, 1990 saw Iraq invade and occupy Kuwait. 1991 will see Kuwait withdraw -- preferably by choice, by force if need be.

It is my most sincere hope 1991 is a year of peace. I have seen the hideous face of war, and counted the costs of conflict in friends lost. I remember this all too well, and have no greater concern than the well-being of our men and women stationed in the Persian Gulf.

True, their morale is sky-high. True, if they are called upon to fight the aggressors, they will do their job courageously, professionally, and in the end, decisively. There will be no more Vietnams.

But we should go the extra mile before asking our servicemen and women to stand in harm's way. We should -- and we have. The United Nations, with the full support of the United States, has already tried to peacefully pressure Iraq out of Kuwait, implementing economic sanctions and securing the condemnation of the world in the form of no less than twelve resolutions of the Security Council.

This week, we will take one step more. I have directed Secretary of State James Baker to meet with Iraqi Foreign Minister Tariq Aziz in Switzerland. There will be no secret

diplomacy at work here. Secretary Baker will restate, in person, a message for Saddam Hussein: Withdraw from Kuwait, unconditionally and immediately, or face the terrible consequences.

Eleven days from today, Saddam Hussein will either have met the United Nations' deadline for a full and unconditional withdrawal -- or he will have, once again, defied the civilized world. This is a deadline for Saddam Hussein to comply with the U.N. resolution -- not a deadline for our own Armed Forces.

Still, time is running out. It is running out because each day that passes brings real costs.

Saddam already poses a strategic threat to the capital cities of Egypt, Saudi Arabia, Turkey, Israel and Syria, as well as our own men and women in the Gulf region. In fact, Saddam has used chemical weapons of mass destruction against innocent villagers -- his own people. Each day that passes, brings Saddam Hussein further on the path to developing biological and nuclear weapons, and the missiles to deliver them. If Saddam corners the world energy market, he can then finance further aggression, terror, and blackmail.

Each day that passes increases Saddam's worldwide threat to democracy. The struggling, new-born democracies of Eastern Europe and Latin America already face a staggering challenge in making the transition to a free market. But the added weight of higher oil prices is a crushing burden they cannot afford. And

our own economy is suffering the effects of higher oil prices and lower growth stemming from Saddam's aggression.

Each day that passes, Saddam's forces also fortify and dig in deeper into Kuwait. We risk paying a higher price in the most precious currency of all, human life, if we give Saddam more time to prepare for war.

And each day that passes is another day of fear, suffering and terror for the people of Kuwait, many who risked their lives to shelter and hide Americans from Iraqi soldiers. As the Amir of Kuwait said to our Vice President just last week, those who advocate waiting longer for sanctions to work do not have to live under such brutal occupation.

As I have discussed with Members of Congress, just two days ago and in our many other consultations -- economic sanctions are taking a toll, but they are still not forcing Saddam out of Kuwait. Nor do we know when or even if they will be successful. As a result, America and her partners in this unprecedented coalition are sharing the burden of this important mission; and we are ready to use force to defend a new order emerging among the nations of the world -- a world of sovereign nations living in peace. We have seen too often in this century how quickly any threat to one becomes a threat to all. At this critical moment in history, at a time the Cold War is fading into the past, we cannot fail. At stake is not simply some distant country called Kuwait. At stake is the kind of world we will inhabit.

Last Thanksgiving, I broke bread with some of our men and women on the front lines. They understand why we are in Saudi Arabia, and what we may have to do. I witnessed courage unfazed by the closeness of danger; and determination, undiminished by the harsh desert sun.

These men and women are America's finest. We owe each of them our gratitude and full support. That is why we must all stand together -- not as Republicans or Democrats, conservatives or liberals -- but as Americans.

#

WHITE HOUSE STAFFING MEMORANDUM

DATE: 1/4/91 ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: _____

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: REMARKS FOR RADIO ADDRESS

	ACTION FYI			ACTION FYI	
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NEWMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PORTER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMEYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CICCONI	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<u>ROGERS</u>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<u>WINSTON</u>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HAGIN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

The attached has been forwarded to the President.

RESPONSE:

James W. Cicconi
 Assistant to the President
 and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
 Ext. 2702

WHITE HOUSE STAFFING MEMORANDUM

DATE: 1/4/91 ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: _____

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: REMARKS FOR RADIO ADDRESS

	ACTION FYI			ACTION FYI	
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NEWMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PORTER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMAYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CICCONI	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGERS	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	WINSTON	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HAGIN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

The attached has been forwarded to the President.

RESPONSE:

James W. Cicconi
 Assistant to the President
 and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
 Ext. 2702

CLOSE HOLD

Document No. 20192655

WHITE HOUSE STAFFING MEMORANDUM

1/3/91

DATE: _____ ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: TODAY, JAN. 3., 4:00 PM

PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

SUBJECT: _____

	ACTION FYI			ACTION FYI	
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NEWMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT <i>see chgs</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	PORTER <i>see comm</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN <i>n/c</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMAYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CICCONI	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGERS	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	WINSTON	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HAGIN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY <i>n/c</i>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

Please provide comments/edits on the attached directly to Chriss Winston, Rm. 122, x2930, with a copy to this office, NO LATER THAN TODAY, THURSDAY, JANUARY 3, 4:00 PM. Thank you.

RESPONSE:

CLOSE HOLD

James W. Cicconi
Assistant to the President
and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
Ext. 2702

91 JAN -3 PM 12:43

Davis/Cawley
Title: Radio
Date: Jan. 2, 1991
Draft: Three

PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

As the new year begins, new challenges unfold -- challenges to America, and the future of our world. Simply put, 1990 saw Iraq invade and conquer Kuwait. 1991 must see Kuwait withdraw -- either peacefully, or by force.

As Commander-in-Chief, it is my sincerest hope it does not come to the use of force. I have seen the hideous face of war, and counted the costs of conflict in friends lost. I remember this, and I have no greater concern than the well-being of our men and women stationed in the Persian Gulf region.

True, their morale is sky-high. True, if they are called upon to liberate Kuwait, they will do their job courageously, with quick, massive and overwhelming force.

But we should go the extra mile before asking our servicemen and women to stand in harm's way. We should -- and we have. The United Nations, with the full support of the United States, has already tried to peacefully pressure Iraq out of Kuwait, implementing economic sanctions and securing the condemnation of the world in the form of twelve resolutions of the U.N. Security Council.

This week, we will take one step more. I have directed our Secretary of State, James Baker, to consult with our coalition partners and then be prepared to meet with Iraqi Foreign Minister

Tariq Aziz in Geneva. There will be no secret diplomacy at work here. Secretary Baker will restate, in person, a message for Saddam Hussein: Withdraw from Kuwait, unconditionally and immediately.

Eleven days from today, Saddam Hussein will either have met the United Nations' deadline for a full and unconditional withdrawal -- or he will have, once again, defied the civilized world. Of course, this is a deadline for Saddam Hussein to comply with the U.N. resolution -- not a deadline for our own Armed Forces.

Still, time is starting to run out. It is running out because each day that passes brings Saddam Hussein further on the path to developing biological and nuclear weapons, and the missiles to deliver them.

Saddam already poses a strategic threat to the capital cities of Egypt, Saudi Arabia, Turkey, Israel and Syria, as well as our own men and women in the Gulf region. In fact, Saddam has used chemical weapons of mass destruction against innocent villagers -- his own people. If Saddam corners the world energy market, he can then finance further aggression, bullying and blackmail.

Each day that passes increases Saddam's worldwide threat to democracy. The struggling, new-born democracies of Eastern Europe and Latin America already face a staggering challenge in making the transition to a free market. But the added weight of higher oil prices is a crushing burden they cannot afford.

Each day that passes, Saddam's forces also fortify and dig in deeper into Kuwait.

And each day that passes is another day of fear, suffering and terror for the people of Kuwait, many who risked their lives to shelter and hide Americans from Iraqi soldiers. As the Amir of Kuwait said to our Vice President, those who advocate waiting longer for sanctions to work do not have to live under such a brutal occupation.

As I have discussed with Members of Congress, in our many consultations -- economic sanctions are taking a toll, but they are still not forcing Saddam out of Kuwait. Whatever happens, America and her partners in this unprecedented coalition must be ready to use force to defend a new order emerging among the nations of the world -- a world of sovereign nations living in peace. We have seen too often in this century how quickly any threat to one becomes a threat to all.

Last Thanksgiving, I broke bread with some of our men and women on the front lines. They understood why we are in Saudi Arabia, and what we may have to do. I witnessed courage unfazed by the closeness of danger; determination, undiminished by the harsh desert sun.

These men and women are America's finest. We owe each of them our gratitude and full support. That is why, at this moment, we must all stand together -- not as Republicans or Democrats, conservatives or liberals -- but as Americans.

#

#

#

CLOSE HOLD

Document No. 20192655

WHITE HOUSE STANDING MEMORANDUM

DATE: 1/3/91

ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: TODAY, JAN. 3., 4:00 PM

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

91 JAN -3 PM 4:34

	ACTION FYI			ACTION FYI	
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NEWMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	PORTER	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMAYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CICCONI	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGERS	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	WINSTON	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HAGIN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

Please provide comments/edits on the attached directly to Chriss Winston, Rm. 122, x2930, with a copy to this office, NO LATER THAN TODAY, THURSDAY, JANUARY 3, 4:00 PM. Thank you.

RESPONSE:

NO COMMENTS. THANKS.

HOLLY WILLIAMSON ^{HW} 1-3-91

CLOSE HOLD

James W. Cicconi
Assistant to the President
and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
Ext. 2702

CLOSE HOLD

Document No. 20192655

WHITE HOUSE STAFFING MEMORANDUM

91 JAN 3 12

DATE: 1/3/91 ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: TODAY, JAN. 3., 4:00 PM

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

	ACTION FYI			ACTION FYI	
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NEWMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	PORTER	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMAYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CICCONI	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGERS	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	WINSTON	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HAGIN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

Please provide comments/edits on the attached directly to Chriss Winston, Rm. 122, x2930, with a copy to this office, NO LATER THAN TODAY, THURSDAY, JANUARY 3, 4:00 PM. Thank you.

RESPONSE: No comment

CLOSE HOLD

James W. Cicconi
Assistant to the President
and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
Ext. 2702

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 3, 1991

91 JAN -3 PM 7:36

MEMORANDUM FOR CHRISS WINSTON

FROM: ROGER B. PORTER *RBP*

SUBJECT: Presidential Radio Address: Friday, January 4,
1991

We have reviewed the attached draft and have noted our comments on page three of the remarks.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

CLOSE HOLD

Document No. 20192655

WHITE HOUSE SCHEDULING MEMORANDUM

DATE: 1/3/91 ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: TODAY, JAN. 3., 4:00 PM

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

	ACTION FYI			ACTION FYI	
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NEWMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	PORTER	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMAYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CICCONI	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGERS	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	WINSTON	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HAGIN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

Please provide comments/edits on the attached directly to Chriss Winston, Rm. 122, x2930, with a copy to this office, NO LATER THAN TODAY, THURSDAY, JANUARY 3, 4:00 PM. Thank you.

RESPONSE:

CLOSE HOLD

James W. Cicconi
Assistant to the President
and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
Ext. 2702

91 JAN -3 PM 12:43

Davis/Cawley
Title: Radio
Date: Jan. 2, 1991
Draft: Three

PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

As the new year begins, new challenges unfold -- challenges to America, and the future of our world. Simply put, 1990 saw Iraq invade and conquer Kuwait. 1991 must see Kuwait withdraw -- either peacefully, or by force.

As Commander-in-Chief, it is my sincerest hope it does not come to the use of force. I have seen the hideous face of war, and counted the costs of conflict in friends lost. I remember this, and I have no greater concern than the well-being of our men and women stationed in the Persian Gulf region.

True, their morale is sky-high. True, if they are called upon to liberate Kuwait, they will do their job courageously, with quick, massive and overwhelming force.

But we should go the extra mile before asking our servicemen and women to stand in harm's way. We should -- and we have. The United Nations, with the full support of the United States, has already tried to peacefully pressure Iraq out of Kuwait, implementing economic sanctions and securing the condemnation of the world in the form of twelve resolutions of the U.N. Security Council.

This week, we will take one step more. I have directed our Secretary of State, James Baker, to consult with our coalition partners and then be prepared to meet with Iraqi Foreign Minister

Tariq Aziz in Geneva. There will be no secret diplomacy at work here. Secretary Baker will restate, in person, a message for Saddam Hussein: Withdraw from Kuwait, unconditionally and immediately.

Eleven days from today, Saddam Hussein will either have met the United Nations' deadline for a full and unconditional withdrawal -- or he will have, once again, defied the civilized world. Of course, this is a deadline for Saddam Hussein to comply with the U.N. resolution -- not a deadline for our own Armed Forces.

Still, time is starting to run out. It is running out because each day that passes brings Saddam Hussein further on the path to developing biological and nuclear weapons, and the missiles to deliver them.

Saddam already poses a strategic threat to the capital cities of Egypt, Saudi Arabia, Turkey, Israel and Syria, as well as our own men and women in the Gulf region. In fact, Saddam has used chemical weapons of mass destruction against innocent villagers -- his own people. If Saddam corners the world energy market, he can then finance further aggression, bullying and blackmail.

Each day that passes increases Saddam's worldwide threat to democracy. The struggling, new-born democracies of Eastern Europe and Latin America already face a staggering challenge in making the transition to a free market. But the added weight of higher oil prices is a crushing burden they cannot afford.

Each day that passes, Saddam's forces also fortify and dig in deeper into Kuwait.

And each day that passes is another day of fear, suffering and terror for the people of Kuwait, many who risked their lives to shelter and hide Americans from Iraqi soldiers. As the Amir of Kuwait said to our Vice President, those who advocate waiting longer for sanctions to work do not have to live under such a brutal occupation.

As I have discussed with Members of Congress, in our many consultations -- economic sanctions are taking a toll, but they are still not forcing Saddam out of Kuwait. Whatever happens, America and her partners in this unprecedented coalition must be ready to use force to defend a new order emerging among the nations of the world -- a world of sovereign nations living in peace. We have seen too often in this century how quickly any threat to one becomes a threat to all.

Last ^{FALL} ~~Thanksgiving~~, I ^{SHARED THANKSGIVING} ~~broke bread~~ with some of our men and women on the front lines. They ^{UNDERSTAND} ~~understood~~ why we are in Saudi Arabia, and what we may have to do. I witnessed courage unfazed by the closeness of danger; ^{COMMITMENT} ~~determination~~, undiminished by the harsh desert sun. ✓

These men and women are America's finest. We owe each of them our gratitude and full support. That is why, ~~at this moment,~~ we must all stand together -- not as Republicans or Democrats, conservatives or liberals -- but as Americans. ✓

#

#

#

CLOSE HOLD

91 JAN -3 PM 10:16

Document No. 20192655

WHITE HOUSE STAFFING MEMORANDUM

0044

DATE: 1/3/91

ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: TODAY, JAN. 3., 4:00 PM

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

	ACTION	FYI		ACTION	FYI
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NEWMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	PORTER	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMEYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CICCONI	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGERS	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	WINSTON	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HAGIN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

Please provide comments/edits on the attached directly to Chriss Winston, Rm. 122, x2930, with a copy to this office, NO LATER THAN TODAY, THURSDAY, JANUARY 3, 4:00 PM. Thank you.

RESPONSE:

MEMO to Chriss Winston cc John Gardner

The NSC concurs with changes as indicated.

CLOSE HOLD

Brent Scowcroft
James W. Cicconi
Assistant to the President
and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
Ext. 2702

91 JAN -3 PM 12:43

Davis/Cawley
Title: Radio
Date: Jan. 2, 1991
Draft: Three

PRESIDENTIAL RADIO ADDRESS: FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1991

As the new year begins, new challenges unfold -- challenges to America, and the future of our world. Simply put, 1990 saw Iraq invade and ^{occupy} conquer Kuwait. 1991 ^{will} ~~must~~ see ^{IRAQ} ~~Kuwait~~ withdraw -- ^{preferably by choice,} ~~either peacefully, or by force,~~ if need be.

~~As Commander-in-Chief,~~ It is my ^{most} ~~sincerest~~ hope it ~~does not~~ come to the use of force. I have seen the hideous face of war, and counted the costs of conflict in friends lost. I remember this, ^{all too well, and} ~~and~~ have no greater concern than the well-being of our men and women stationed in the Persian Gulf, ~~region.~~

True, their morale is sky-high. True, if they are called upon to liberate Kuwait, they will do their job courageously, ^{professionally,} ~~with quick, massive and overwhelming force.~~ ^{in the end decisively. There will be no more} ~~overwhelming force.~~ ^{Vietnams.}

But we should go the extra mile before asking our servicemen and women to stand in harm's way. We should -- and we have. The United Nations, with the full support of the United States, has already tried to peacefully pressure Iraq out of Kuwait, implementing economic sanctions and securing the condemnation of the world in the form of ^{no less than} twelve resolutions of the ~~UN~~ Security Council.

This week, we ^{have taken} ~~will take~~ one step more. I have ^{offered to have} ~~directed~~ Secretary of State, James Baker, ~~to consult with our coalition partners and then be prepared to~~ meet with Iraqi Foreign Minister

Tariq Aziz in ^{Switzerland} ~~Geneva~~. There will be no secret diplomacy at work here. Secretary Baker will restate, in person, a message for Saddam Hussein: Withdraw from Kuwait, unconditionally and immediately, or face the ^{and inevitable} terrible consequences.

Eleven days from today, Saddam Hussein will either have met the United Nations' deadline for a full and unconditional withdrawal -- or he will have, once again, defied the civilized world. Of course, this is a deadline for Saddam Hussein to comply with the U.N. resolution -- not a deadline for our own Armed Forces.

Still, time is ~~starting~~ ^{ning} to run out. It is running out because each day that passes brings ^{real costs.} Saddam Hussein further on the path to developing biological and nuclear weapons, and the missiles to deliver them.

Saddam already poses a strategic threat to the capital cities of Egypt, Saudi Arabia, Turkey, Israel and Syria, as well as our own men and women in the Gulf region. In fact, Saddam has used chemical weapons of mass destruction against innocent villagers -- his own people. ^{Each day that passes,} If Saddam corners the world energy market, he can then finance further aggression, ^{terror,} ~~bullying~~ and blackmail.

Each day that passes increases Saddam's worldwide threat to democracy. The struggling, new-born democracies of Eastern Europe and Latin America already face a staggering challenge in making the transition to a free market. But the added weight of higher oil prices is a crushing burden they cannot afford. And our own economy is suffering the ~~effects of~~ ^{effects of} high oil prices and lower growth ~~and~~ stemming

Dear essence of all,
human life, if we give Saddam
more time to prepare for war.

Each day that passes, Saddam's forces also fortify and dig in deeper into Kuwait. We risk paying a price in the most

And each day that passes is another day of fear, suffering and terror for the people of Kuwait, many who risked their lives to shelter and hide Americans from Iraqi soldiers. As the Amir of Kuwait said to our Vice President, those who advocate waiting longer for sanctions to work do not have to live under such a brutal occupation.

As I have discussed with Members of Congress, in our many consultations -- economic sanctions are taking a toll, but they are still not forcing Saddam out of Kuwait. ^{Not is it clear whether much less when they will. As a result,} ~~Whatever happens,~~ America and her partners in this unprecedented coalition must be ready to use force to defend a new order emerging among the nations of the world -- a world of sovereign nations living in peace. We have seen too often in this century how quickly ^a ~~any~~ threat to one becomes a threat to all. At this critical moment of history,

Last Thanksgiving, I broke bread with some of our men and women on the front lines. They understood why we are in Saudi Arabia, and what we may have to do. I witnessed courage unfazed by the closeness of danger; determination, undiminished by the harsh desert sun.

These men and women are America's finest. We owe each of them our gratitude and full support. That is why, at this moment, we must all stand together -- not as Republicans or Democrats, conservatives or liberals -- but as Americans.

#

fail. At stake is not simply some distant country called Kuwait, at stake is the kind of ~~country~~

at a time the Cold War is fading into the past, we cannot ~~to the~~ ~~opportunities~~ ~~to build~~ ~~new~~ ~~world~~ ~~order~~ ~~step~~ ~~through~~